Copeland Borough Council Our ref: NO/2023/115153/01-L01
Development Control Your ref: 4/23/2066/0F1

The Copeland Centre Catherine Street

Whitehaven Date: 13 April 2023

Cumbria

CA28 7SJ

Dear Sir/Madam

RE-ROUTING OF 200M OF STREAM FROM ITS CURRENT LOCATION INTO
VALLEY BOTTOM; CREATING BETWEEN TWO & FIVE NEW PONDS; SERIES OF
NEW FOOTPATHS TO CREATE ONE CONTINUOUS LOOP; FOUR NEW
FOOTBRIDGES FOR PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

WALKMILL WOODLANDS, MORESBY PARKS

Thank you for consulting us on the above application on 16 March 2023.
Environment Agency position

We have been consulted by West Cumbria River Trust prior to the submission of the
planning application. Site visit has been carried out and our comments were provided

directly to the rivers trust. The Environment Agency support the principals of river
restoration and the aims of the proposed development.

Yours faithfully

Hui Zhang
Planning Advisor - Sustainable Places

e-mail clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Ghyll Mount (Gillan Way) Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.gov.uk/environment-agency

End



http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency

